



## **Special Public Meeting of the Place Policy Development Group - Torbay Local Plan: Proposed Submission Version – Key Policy Changes Agenda**

Tuesday, 18 June 2013 at 9.30am – 4:30pm  
to be held in Burdett Room, Riviera International Conference Centre, Torquay

### **Membership**

Councillor Thomas (D) (Chairman)

Councillor Baldrey  
Councillor Stockman

Councillor McPhail  
Councillor Pritchard

All Members are invited to attend

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Introduction (Councillor D. Thomas)**  
Council Resolution 15 May; rules of engagement for the day; outcomes
3. **How the day will work**
4. **Summary of responses to draft Local Plan consultation**
5. **Discussion about major policy changes and associated proposals maps**
6. **SHLAA sites and the 'lock gate' system - how it will work in practice**
7. **Conclusions - Way forward for Members**
8. **Next Steps:**
  - Planning Inspectorate
  - Consultation
  - Submission
  - Examination
  - Neighbourhood Plans (timing and content)

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or language please contact:

**Kelly Murphy, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
(01803) 208812**

Email: [governance.support@torbay.gov.uk](mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk)